
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
5th Floor, Courthouse  •  P.O. Box 1829  •  Fayetteville, North Carolina  28302-1829 

(910) 678-7771  •  Fax:  (910) 678-7770 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

JEANNETTE M. COUNCIL 
Chairman 

 
KENNETH S. EDGE 

Vice Chairman 
 

CHARLES E. EVANS 
MARSHALL FAIRCLOTH 

JIMMY KEEFE 
BILLY R. KING 

EDWARD G. MELVIN 

CANDICE WHITE 
Clerk to the Board 

KELLIE BEAM 
Deputy Clerk 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Finance Committee Members (Commissioners Edge, Faircloth and King) 
 
FROM:  Candice H. White, Clerk to the Board   
 
DATE:  September 29, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: Finance Committee Meeting – Thursday, October 2, 2014 
 
There will be a regular meeting of the Finance Committee on Thursday, October 2, 2014 
at 9:30 AM in Room 564 of the Cumberland County Courthouse located at 117 Dick 
Street, Fayetteville, NC. 

 
AGENDA 

  
1. Approval of Minutes – September 4, 2014 Regular Meeting  (Pg. 2)   

 
2. Consideration of Fort Bragg Regional Alliance Funding Request  (Pg.11) 

 
3. Consideration of Finance, Human Resources and Benefits Software Contract  (Pg. 14) 

 
4. Consideration of Amendment to Annual Audit Contract  (Pg.16) 

 
5. Monthly Financial Report  (Pg. 17)   

 
6. Other Matters of Business  (NO MATERIALS)    

 
 
 
  

 
cc: Board of Commissioners 
 County Administration 
 Tammy Gillis, Senior Internal Auditor 
 County Legal 
 County Department Head(s) 
 Sunshine List 
 



DRAFT 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE 

COURTHOUSE, 117 DICK STREET, 5TH FLOOR, ROOM 564 
SEPTEMBER 4, 2014-9:30 AM 

MINUTES 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Marshall Faircloth, Chairman 
Commissioner Kenneth Edge 
Commissioner Billy King 

OTHER COMMISSIONERS 
PRESENT: Commissioner Jeannette Council 

OTHERS: Amy Cannon, County Manager 
James Lawson, Deputy County Manager 
Melissa Cardinali, Assistant County Manager 
Phyllis Jones, Assistant County Attorney 
Vicki Evans, Accounting Manager 
Sally Shutt, Government Affairs Officer 

ITEM NO.__.../,.... __ 

Jeffrey Brown, Engineering and Infrastructure Director 
Randy Beeman, Emergency Services Director 
Julean Self, Human Resources Assistant Director 
Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage Services 
Candice White, Clerk to the Board 
Press 

Commissioner Faircloth called the meeting to order. 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- AUGUST 7, 2014 REGULAR MEETING 

MOTION: 
SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner King moved to approve the minutes. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

2. UPDATE ON EMPLOYEE WELLNESS CLINIC 

Mark Browder, Mark III Brokerage Services, provided the following PowerPoint presentation as 
the Clinic and Wellness services update and recommendations. 

Clinic and Wellness Request for Proposals 

The County implemented the Clinic for the following reasons: 
• Provide a low cost point of access for basic medical care for employees. 
• Support Wellness Initiatives. 
• Reduce employee time away from work while accessing basic health care needs. 

1 



DRAFT 
• Deliver savings to the employees and County. 

The County requested proposals for Clinic and Wellness services for the following reasons: 
• Gain greater employee acceptance of the clinic. 
• Increase patient flow into the clinic. 
• Integrate the wellness program with clinic operations, including annual screenings, and 

data collection. 
• Have a greater impact on employee health improvement. 

Below are vendors who responded: 
• Cumberland County Health Department 
• Novant Health 
• 
• 
• 

Better Care W ellness 
Carolinas HealthCare System 
UNC Department of Family Medicine 

Below are vendors who did not respond: 
• Vidant Health 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Target Care 
Rival Health 
Cape Fear Valley 
First Health 
Doctors Direct Health Care 

Mr. Browder stated Mark III reached out to Cape Fear Valley on a couple of occasions to be 
certain they did not want to participate in the process; however, they felt they were really not 
in a good position to provide the clinic and wellness services. 

Finalist presentations were conducted on June 11th. 
• The finalists were: 

• 
• 

Carolinas Healthcare 
County Health Department 
Novant Health 

Additional proposal clarifications were obtained . 
Revised parameters for clinic staffing were established to meet budget needs . 

In reviewing the final responses, the recommendation is to contract with Novant Health for the 
following reasons: 

• Comprehensive Wellness Experience - Novant works with multiple public sector 
employers in North Carolina 

• Comprehensive Data Collection- Tracking 
• Novant can manage accountability standards 
• Robust reporting tools - MedAi for predictive modeling and claims data integration 

withBCBSNC 
• Competitive cost structure 

2 



DRAFT 
Mr. Browder stated the following table identifies the cost of each of the operations at the clinic 
for which Novant was the most competitive. Mr. Browder stated the County Public Health was 
not capable of conducting an annual screening event because it would have had to stagger 
screenings over a twelve month period which did not meet the needs of the annual event. 

WELLNESS CENTER NOV ANT COUNTY PUBLIC 
ITEMS HEALTH HEALTH 
CENTER'S START UP 
COSTS $16,539.00 $90,000.00 
CENTER'S OPERATIONAL 
COSTS $338,405.00 $278,306.00 
CENTER'S COSTS $354,944.00 $368,306.00 

Staff Limitations to Support 
COST PER HEALTH Annual Event. 
SCREENINGS $40.00 Challenged to track data. 
SCREENINGS- 90% -1710 No- Unable to track data 
EMP $68,400.00 and host event 

TOTAL COST FOR ALL Incomplete 
ITEMS $423,344.00 Screenings were not included 
MANAGE AREA 
PHYSICIANS YES NO 
SOFTWARE TO 
INTEGRATE MEDICAL 
CLAIMS, PROVIDE 
PREDICTIVE MODELING YES-NO 
and DATA REPORTING COST NO 

YES-NO 
HEALTH COACHING COST YES-NOCOST 

Novant Health: 
• Third Party partner serving employees - Privacy and autonomy 

• 
• Anticipate increased patient traffic in clinic 

Has screening capacity to handle annual event 

CAROLINAS 
HEALTH CARE 

$15,000.00 

$364,315.00 
$379,315.00 

$45.00 per 
employee/plus 
$38,060 Fee 

$115,010.00 

$494,325.00 

NO 

YES- $5,000 Plus 
.95 Per Emp.Per 

Month 

YES-NOCOST 

• Cape Fear will partner with Novant to assist in finding staffto serve the clinic . 
• 

• 

Novant will utilize and integrate Cape Fear/local physician resources to deliver a 
comprehensive health care solution for County employees. 
Connected to the local provider community. Novant Health provides management for: 

Carolina Pulmonary & Sleep Clinic PLLC 

Integrated Pain Solutions 

Life Enhancements Medical Services 

Pinnacle Family Care 

Next Steps: 

3 



DRAFT 
• Close current clinic effective September 30, 2014. 
• Anticipated opening of the Novant Wellness Center in early 2015. 
• Begin contract review by Legal Department immediately. 
• October 1, 2014: 

o Inventory clinic by Finance Department. 
o Begin transition of all records to Novant Health by Wellness Coordinator. 
o Pharmacy staff, Wellness Coordinator, and clinic operations will report to 

Assistant County Manager/Finance as part of comprehensive risk and health 
plan management. 

****** 
In response to a question posed by Commissioner Edge, Amy Cannon, County Manager, stated 
the Public Health Department's start-up cost was greater in part because it included a wellness 
fitness center as part of their wellness solution/strategy and medical equipment. 

Commissioner Keefe asked whether it will cost more or less to operate the pharmacy and clinic 
when considering Novant's total cost is just over $400,000. Melissa Cardinali, Assistant 
County Manager, stated the cost to currently operate the clinic is $260,000 but it is not being 
operated at the same level as Novant's; Novant's cost also includes screenings. Ms. Cannon 
stated tremendous savings are appreciated through the county's operation of the pharmacy and 
the pharmacy has doubled its number of monthly subscriptions. Ms. Cannon explained the 
funding for the clinic, wellness and pharmacy are out of the county's health insurance pool of 
funds and there are available funds to handle the comprehensive new approach. 

In response to a question posed by Commissioner Council, Mr. Browder stated the clinic will 
continue to operate with a nurse practitioner and physician oversight. 

Commissioner Edge asked whether the county will save money when considering the costs to 
operate the pharmacy, the clinic and wellness component. Mr. Browder stated as far as plan 
performance, the county has not had a benefit change in many years and costs have been 
extremely stable over the last several years. Mr. Browder stated the initiative and processes the 
county has implemented have worked very well but the one outlier is that the lack of 
traffic/buy in from employees. Mr. Browder stated Novant's independence from the county is 
felt to be a positive for employees and projections are for the uptake initially sought in 
employee traffic. Mr. Browder stated unfortunately, some of the hospitals and physicians raise 
their cost structure. Ms. Cannon stated changes in Federal law have been responsible for some 
of the areas that had to be increased and there are more to come. Mr. Browder stated two
thirds of the costs of renewal this year were health care reform related and benefit mandates are 
also forthcoming which will make a significant change to the additional cost of the plan; these 
costs are uncontrollable. 

Commissioner Keefe asked whether there would be any restriction on an employee following 
up with their physician after having been seen by Novant Health. Mr. Browder stated there 
would be no restrictions and Novant Health' s goal is to work with the medical community and 
not steer employees to a Novant Health provider. 

4 



MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

DRAFT 
Commissioner King moved to recommend a contract with Novant Health to the 
full Board. 
Commissioner Faircloth 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

3. CONSIDERATION OF BUDGET REVISION ALLOWING FOR COMPENSATION 
OF EMPLOYEES SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETING THE TELE-
COMMUNICATOR PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND: 
The Emergency Services Department currently has an in-house dispatch professional 
development program for tele-communicators. There are 3 levels to the program. With 
successful completion of each level, employees receive additional compensation to reflect the 
certification achievement and competency in each area of dispatch. 

It was discovered that while employees have been successfully completing the professional 
development program, the associated compensation was not received for fiscal years 2013 and 
2014. In order to provide the compensation for the affected employees, a revision to the 
Emergency Services budget is needed. The total fiscal impact for the two previous years is 
approximately $25,500. 

Going forward, controls have been put into place by Emergency Services and Human Resources 
to insure future achievements are recognized upon completion. Further monetary recognition will 
be limited to $500 for each level achieved, allowing for equitable recognition among employees. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Approve budget revision allowing for compensation of employees successfully completing the 
Emergency Services professional development program. 

****** 
Ms. Cardinali reviewed the background information and recommendation as recorded above. In 
response to a question from Commissioner Edge, Ms. Cardinali stated the previous compensation 
was 5% as each level was reached and the $500 is to ensure the compensation is equal regardless 
of an employee's compensation level. Commissioner Edge asked why compensation was not 
received for fiscal years 2013 and 2014. Mr. Cardinali stated it was due to a lack of standardized 
procedures and changes in personnel employed in that department. Ms. Cardinali stated the 
$25,500 requested is for seven employees being compensated at 5% for each level achieved. 

Randy Beeman, Emergency Services Director, explained when staff are brought into the call 
center, they have received the basic training and skills sets through the International Association 
of Dispatch in the areas of emergency medical dispatch, emergency fire dispatch, emergency 
police dispatch and emergency call taker. Mr. Beeman explained the employees are then 
indoctrinated into the physical aspects of the job of answering the phone and additional training 
or "chair time" which consists of sitting in a fire position for nine months, emergency services 
for three months and law enforcement for twelve to fifteen months due to the complexities of 
calls received in the Law Enforcement Center. Mr. Beeman stated after having been 

5 



DRAFT 
successfully tested and reviewed, staff are approved for pass through. 

Julean Self, Human Resources Assistant Director, explained that through the classification study, 
the three levels for tele-communicator positions were collapsed into one level and now they are 
compensated within the salary range for that one level. 

Mr. Beeman assured the committee that when the public dials 911 , a skilled operator answers; 
staff participating in the professional development program are being trained along side the 
skilled operators and do not operate alone without having been certified in all the required 
levels of proficiency. In response to a question posed by Commissioner Edge, Mr. Beeman 
stated under the conditions of employment, future tele-communicators will be made aware that 
they will receive the certifications within a designated operational period and the $500 
compensation. 

MOTION: 

SECOND: 
VOTE: 

Commissioner Edge moved to approve budget rev1s1on allowing for 
compensation of employees successfully completing the Emergency Services 
professional development program. 
Commissioner King 
UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

4. CONSIDERATION OF SALES TAX AGREEMENT WITH SEGAL REVENUE 
SPECIALISTS 

BACKGROUND: 
The County has engaged Segal Revenue Specialists for many years to review sales tax refunds 
and insure that all sales tax dollars that should be distributed to Cumberland County are indeed 
allocated to Cumberland. This arrangement with Segal is on a fee contingency basis. In other 
words, if no funds are due to Cumberland County then Segal does not receive anything. 

Recently the NC Department of Revenue made the decision to perform reviews of sales tax 
reallocations on the 700 largest refunds. Their goal is insure the quality and accuracy of the 
process to minimize the fluctuations in sales tax refunds. 

However, the effort by the NC Department of Revenue will not provide a review of all sales 
tax refund requests. Approval of the contract with Segal Revenue Specialists will aid in the 
effort to insure review of all of the sales tax refunds that impact Cumberland County, not just 
the larger refunds. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
Approve letter of agreement as recorded below with Segal Revenue Specialists. 

LETTER OF AGREEMENT 

SEGAL Revenue & Expense Specialists, Inc. (SEGAL) and Cumberland County (CLIENT) 
hereby enter into this letter of Agreement whereby SEGAL shall serve as a consultant to 

6 



DRAFT 
CLIENT to examine and analyze the following listed revenue of CLIENT and to achieve refunds 
or adjustments in these areas: 

NC Sales and Use Tax Funds 

1. Discovery of Additional NC Sales and Use Tax Refunds and/or 
2. County Tax Reallocation Adjustments to any Non-Profit/Governn1ental Entity 

receiving county sales tax refunds from the County 

SEGAL will request CLIENT to request a report from NC Revenue as to Non-profit and 
governn1ental entities receiving county tax funds from the County. Based on t his list SEGAL 
will then assist any and all entities with a review of their E-585 Refund claims and implement t 
he necessary adjustments and submit for review by NC Department of Revenue in order for 
County to receive these funds. SEGAL will also review the records of CLIENT to discover 
unclaimed NC sales and use tax. 

Client agrees to pay SEGAL a fee for this service based upon the average mmual amount of 
County Tax being requested by the non-profit entity under review on their original refund claim, 
as follows: 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 
Annual refund claims requesting $500,000 or more of County tax 
Annual refund claims requesting $300,000 to $500,000 of County tax 
Annual refund claims requesting $150,000 to $300,000 of County tax 
Annual refund claims requesting $75,000 to $150,000 of County tax 
Annual refw1d claims requesting less than $75,000 of County tax 

FEES: 
30% 
35% 
40% 
45% 
50% 

The fee percentage will be applied to the county sales tax distributed by the State based on the 
verification supplied by the NC Department of Revenue. Cumberland County and the City of 
Fayetteville will be billed for their pro-rata share of the fee. 

This fee will be due within 45 days of CLIENT'S receipt of funds or official documentation from 
the North Carolina Department of Revenue evidencing the additional sales/use tax revenue being 
transferred or paid to the CLIENT. 

SEGAL AGREES TO MAINTAIN IN STRICT CONFIDENCE ALL INFORMATION 
RECEIVED FROM CLIENT CONCERNING ITS REVENUES/EXPENSES AND METHODS 
OF DOING BUSINESS. FURTHERMORE, SEGAL ACTS AS A CONSULTANT ONLY 
AND DOES NOT RECEIVE ANY COMMISSIONS OR REMUNERATION OF ANY KIND 
FROM ANY VENDORS OR SERVICE PROVIDERS. 

SEGAL has contracted with Dixon Hughes Goodman LLP to assist with this project. 

****** 

Ms. Cardinali reviewed the background information and recommendation as recorded above. 
Ms. Cardinali explained the NC Department of Revenue has not historically participated in 

7 



DRAFT 
auditing sales tax refunds they receive and Cumberland County engaged SEGAL for many years 
on a contingency basis; if they find monies owed to the county, they receive a percentage but do 
not receive anything otherwise. 

Ms. Cardinali stated the NC Department of Revenue has now decided it will now perform a 
review of the top 700 sales tax reallocations within the State each year which means for SEGAL 
that all the large sales tax revenues are being taken off the table. Ms. Cardinali stated the NC 
Department of Revenue is not readily forthcoming with information about sales tax refunds and 
what this means for Cumberland County is that unless it hires a firm such as SEGAL, it stands to 
lose if one of the sales tax refund allocations is incorrect. Ms. Cardinali stated this letter of 
agreement will secure SEGAL on a contingency basis at a percentage that goes up as the 
reallocation goes down. Ms. Cardinali stated unless the county has a backup system in place, it 
cannot be assured sales tax refunds are being handled appropriately and sales tax revenues are 
not exposed to any undue decline. Ms. Cardinali responded to questions and explained the 
county reached out to Fayetteville to be sure it pays its percentage of any findings; if Fayetteville 
does not participate, there can be no agreement with SEGAL. Ms. Cardinali stated county staff 
have not yet heard from Fayetteville but SEGAL has reached out to the city. 

MOTION: Commissioner King moved to approve the letter of agreement with Segal 
Revenue Specialists. 

SECOND: Commissioner Edge 
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (3-0) 

5. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 

BACKGROUND: 
The financial report is included as of June 30, 2014 (131h Period). Highlights include: 
• Revenues 
o Ad valorem taxes: collections remain consistent with last year with a current 
rate of 99.13%. 
o Sales taxes: final sales tax disbursement for FY14 to be paid next month. 
Collections continue to remain under budget. 
• Expenditures 
o Expenditures for all departments remain in line with previous years and show 
no significant variances. 
• Crown Coliseum 
o A FY14 summarized income statement representing operating revenues and 
expenses of Global Spectrum as well as the County's Financial Summary for the Crown 
was provided. Beginning in Fiscal Year 2015 we will provide this information in one 
document. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION: 
No action needed- for information purposes only. 

****** 

8 



DRAFT 
Vicki Evans, Accounting Manager, reviewed the financial information as recorded above and 
stated overall there are not a lot of changes from the prior month and sales tax revenues remain 
under budget. Ms. Evans explained how she consolidated financial statements from the Crown 
Coliseum in order to provide a simplified view of its income statements. Ms. Evans responded 
to questions regarding the Crown Coliseum report. Ms. Cardinali explained challenges 
associated with Global Spectrum's corporate financial statements when compared to 
governmental statements and how staff could possibly incorporate FY15 portions moving 
forward. Ms. Cardinali also explained this has been difficult for FY14 due to the split year but 
staff can continue to modify moving forward and are open to feedback. 

Ms. Cardinali responded to questions and a brief discussion followed. Ms. Cardinali stated 
Global Spectrum engaged Cherry Bekaert to perform their audit and Cherry Bekaert also 
performs the county's audit. Ms. Cannon stated there is also the opportunity to perform an 
internal audit of the Crown Coliseum through the contract with Global Spectrum. 
Commissioner Edge stated he felt there should be an internal audit of the Crown Coliseum. 

Commissioner Edge referenced the income statement for the county and asked whether the 
county was $3 million behind in sales tax revenue. Ms. Cannon stated the county is $3 million 
behind when compared to this time last year. Ms. Cardinali stated she would ensure postings 
were correct and respond with an email to the committee. 

6. OTHER MATTERS OF BUSINESS 

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:34 a.m. 

9 



AMY H. CANNON 
County Manager 

JAMES E. LAWSON 
Deputy County Manager 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

CUMBERLAND 
* COUNTY* 
NORTH CAROLINA 

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY MANAGER 

FINANCE COMMITTEE n ~ 
AMY H. CANNON, COUNTY MANAGERct\\ V 

SEPTEMBER 25,2014 

ITEM NO._.~~·-
MEussA C. CARDINALI 

Assistant County Manager 

FORT BRAGG REGIONAL ALLIANCE FUNDING REQUEST 

Amy H. Cannon, County Manager 

Estimated Committee Time Needed: 10 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

Historically the County has funded the Fort Bragg Regional Alliance through the annual budget 
process as part of community funding. Fort Bragg Regional Alliance (FBRA) requested funding 
in the amount of $20,500 again in the fiscal year (FY) 2015 budget process. This request was not 
included in the recommended budget and was not funded as part of the FY 2015 adopted budget. 

Mr. Greg Taylor of FBRA has again approached the County for funding. In the attached letter, 
Mr. Taylor requests the County remain a member of the FBRA. Membership dues are $20,500 
annually. In lieu of the County paying the dues, Mr. Taylor asks that the rent currently paid for 
FBRA office space be applied as payment of dues. Annual rent is $18,000. Applying the rent 
toward the dues would leave a balance owed by the County of $2,500. 

There are several organized efforts in the community devoted to military and federal issues. 
These include the City, County and Chamber Federal Legislative Program partnership; the 
Military Affairs Council; the N.C. Military Business Center; and the Save the 440th Task Force. 

Based on the proposed FBRA 2014-2015 work plan, which is attached, there appears to be a 
duplication of efforts in the area of economic development, business recruitment/marketing and 
workforce development. Funding was not recommended in the FY20 15 budget due to this 
perceived duplication. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend the County follow the adopted budget for FY 2015, which does not provide 
funding to the Fort Bragg Regional Alliance; and further, the County should continue to 
work through its federal program partnership with the City of Fayetteville and the 
Chamber of Commerce to pursue its goals. 

5'h Floor, Suite 512 • P.O. Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(910) 678-7723 / (910) 678-7726 • Fax: (910) 678-7717 



• 
FORT BRAGG• • :; ~ 
REGIONAL ALLIANCE 

Ms. Amy Cannon 
County Manager, Cumberland County 
117 Dick Street 
Fayetteville, NC 28301 

Dear Amy, 

ALL * AMERICAN 
DEFENSE CORRIDOR 

51'1'11i llg t fll' Fo rt Brngg Rrgio 11 

September 24, 2014 

This email is to follow up on our meeting earlier this week regarding Cumberland County's 
membership status with the Fort Bragg Regional Alliance. To briefly recap our discussion: 

>- The State has hired Matrix to complete the State's BRAC analysis. The Bragg Alliance will be 
important to this state effort as it relates to Fort Bragg since we have a tremendous amount of 
information relevant to the process. Additionally, I think that the selection of Matrix may be 
good for the region as I currently serve as Co-Chair of the Association of Defense 
Communities' Military Family & Veterans Council with the person who is in charge of the 
NC BRAC project for Matrix. We believe this is an opportunity to get regional and state 
leadership focused on how to leverage the next BRAC to best benefit Fort Bragg and this 
regiOn. 

>- We are still working to bring a multi-million dollar Defense Industry Adjustment grant to this 
state and this region. I am meeting with Tony Rand, FTCC's Associate Vice President/Career 
Center Manager next week to plan our next steps. A part of this grant will focus on helping 
the region's economic development resources diversify the local economy. 

>- The Bragg Alliance continues to work with the Bragg Region Behavioral Healthcare 
Collaborative (BRBHC) that we organized to produce the Report on Behavioral Health Issues 
and Initiatives. The BRBHC is currently chaired by Hank Debnam, Cumberland County's site 
director for Alliance Behavioral Healthcare. 

>- The Bragg Alliance also continues to work with the Regional Planning Group that we pulled 
together to oversee the development of the Sustainable Growth Management Strategy 
(SGMS). The Regional Planning Group is currently chaired by Bob Bridwell of Lee County. 

Please feel free to provide a copy of our Annual Work Plan to your board that details the full range of 
responsibilities assigned to us by our Board of Directors. 

Our relationship with Cumberland County is unique compared to our other member counties 
in that we rent workspace from you. Our rent is $1,500 per month or $18,000 annually. The 
difference in your dues and the rent is only $2,500. I propose that we allow the rent to serve as an in
kind contribution to the Bragg Alliance that offsets the membership dues. That would mean that 
Cumberland County would only have to pay the difference between the two in order to account for 
the full membership dues amount of $20,500. 

If you or the commissioners have any questions, please let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Greg Taylor 
Executive Director 

2736 Cedar Creek Road, Fayetteville, NC 28312 - Phone {910} 321-0300 



ALL* AMERICAN 
FORT BRAGG<;~~· . 
REGIONAL ALLIANCE 

·-. --- ----------------------
DEFENSE CORRIDOR 

"(' · '''""·{,-() rO · " 
v i!l'lllllJ 1m t-o!' 1.':ltaJ.9 ·'<.t"fOi! 

Proposed 2014-2015 Workplan 

Existing Industry 
1) Work with the base leadership/GSA/NCMBC to generate more local contracting 

opportunities, and 
2) Continue to work with NCMBC/Fort Bragg to educate local businesses regarding the 

opportunities at Fort Bragg. 

Recruiting 
1) Leverage the marketing expetiise and resources ofNC Southeast to: 

~ Continue to build our All American Defense Corridor brand, 
~ Continue to target companies with FORSCOM/USARC connections, 
~ Find ways to target suppliers and sub-contractors of the region's current defense 

contractors, and 
~ Continue to provide leadership and leverage others for Big Picture Marketing. 

Prepare for the next BRAC 

1) Make the best case for the retention of our current military assets, 
2) Leverage our military/defense industry connections to identify and promote opportunities 

for mission growth that will result in the maximum economic impact outside the gate and 
that support Fmi Bragg's cunent missions, and 

3) Identify and facilitate effectiveness and efficiency opportunities that benefit the community 
and help DoD fulfill the military mission in this limited resource environment. (Engage 
officials from Fort Bragg and surrounding communities in an effort to identify the world 
of possible Section 331 partnership opportunities with the installation.) 

Other Initiatives and Responsibilities 

1) Work with ADC and military 99mmunities to conect the Impact Aid shortfall. 
2) Work with ADC as a pilot community for the new Connect with Veterans Act. (Pending 

legislation being sponsored by U.S. Senator Heitkamp). 
3) Work with the contractor hired by the state to develop the state's BRAC planning 

document. 
4) Continue to seek funding to implement the Landowner Engagement solution to the 

Compatible Land Use issue. 
5) Continue to provide support to the Bragg Region Behavioral Healthcare Collaborative. 
6) Continue to provide support for on-going initiatives. 
7) Continue to seek additional grant resources to implement education, workforce, and 

economic development objectives. (Work with the state to acquire and implement a 
Defense lndust1y A djustment grant to the benefit of the Fort Bragg region.) 

8) Represent the Bragg Alliance membership: 
~ On various state initiatives and task forces, 
>- To the NC Military Affairs Commission, 
>- To the Association of Defense Communities, and 
~ At various other state and national venues. 



ITEM NO. .,._3. 
l 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assistant County Manager/Finance Director 

VICKI EVANS 
Accounting Manager 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4"' Floor, New Courthouse • PO Box I829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-!829 

(9IO) 678-7753 • Fax (9 IO) 323-6!20 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
OCTOBER 2, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: 

DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MELISSA C. CARDINAL~SISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 
BETTY CLARK, INFORMATION SYSTEMS DIRECTOR 
SEPTEMBER 23, 2014 
FINANCE I HR I BENEFITS SOFTWARE CONTRACT 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager I Finance Director 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 15 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

As part of the strategic plan, the Board of Commissioners identified several goals related to 
technology. These goals include advancing the County's automation and technology capabilities and 
optimizing service delivery through innovation, automation and technology. To that end, funds were 
identified to upgrade and enhance software systems for the finance, human resources, benefits and tax 
departments. 

Led by the information systems (IS) department, staff has been working on fulfilling the first phase of 
new software implantation which includes the finance, human resources and benefits departments. To 
that end, a steering committee was formed with representatives from all three departments. Requests 
for Information (RFI) were sent to 11 software vendors. The list was narrowed to three vendors based 
on current relationships with similar size counties in North Carolina. The selected vendors (Lawson, 
Tyler Technologies and CGI) were invited to provide demonstrations of their software and 
Cumberland County staff participated in site visits to other counties. 

After a thorough review of these vendors, the steering committee unanimously agreed upon the 
software product- Tyler Technologies' Munis. Munis is currently utilized in 49 NC counties as well 
as 85 NC municipalities. Munis will fulfill County requirements of full integration between finance, 
budget, payroll, benefits and human resources. The software will provide greater functionality and 
automated workflows between all County departments. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER- FALCON- FAYETTEVILLE- GODWIN- HOPE MILLS- LINDEN- SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN
WADE 



Munis software is available through the National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA) which is the national 
equivalent to a state contract. This means the contract has been through a competitive bid process on 
the national level. The contract price for software and implementation is $1,592,844. The steering 
committee is confident that Munis is the software with the lowest initial and ongoing costs as well as 
providing the County with the best technology for our needs. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of the software and implementation contract with Tyler Technologies in the amount 
of$1,592,844 and approval of$355,156 for project costs to include associated audit fees, 
temporary staff and system hardware requirements. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER- FALCON- FAYETTEVILLE- GODWIN - HOPE MILlS- LINDEN- SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN
WADE 



MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assistant County Manager/Finance Director 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4th Floor, New Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(9!0) 678-7753 • Fax (910) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 

ITEMNO. 'j; 
VICKI EVANS 

Accounting Manager 

OCTOBER 2, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

Presenter(s): 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
MELISSA C. CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 
SEPTEMBER 26, 2014 '\\)V 
AMENDMENT TO ANNUAL AUDIT CONTRACT 

Melissa C. Cardinali, Assistant County Manager I Finance Director 

Estimated of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

Earlier this year, the Board of Commissioners approved a contract for Cherry Bekaert, LLP to 
perform the annual audit. Since that time, the N.C. Office of the State Auditor has made revisions to 
the work required of audit firms. 

Within the past 8 weeks, the Office of the State Auditor has issued new required procedures as well 
as additional reporting requirements related to specific programs in the Health Department and 
Department of Social Services. The goal of the additional procedures is to provide reliable data to 
the State Auditor who will use the data in their audit of major federal programs. The requirement for 
the auditors contracted by the County to perform additional procedures for the State is clearly an 
unfunded mandate. The cost ofthe additional procedures is $2,000 annually. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a $2,000 amendment to the annual audit contract with Cherry Bekaert, LLP for the 
fiscal year 2014 audit. 

Celebrating Our Past ... Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER- FALCON- FAYETTEVILLE- GODWIN- HOPE MILLS- LINDEN- SPRING LAKE- STEDMAN
WADE 



ITEMNO. 5. 
( 

MELISSA C. CARDINALI 
Assistant County Manager 

VICKI EVANS 
Accounting Manager 

TO: 
FROM: 

FINANCE OFFICE 
4th Floor, Room No. 451, Courthouse • PO Box 1829 • Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 

(9IO) 678-7753 • Fax (9IO) 323-6120 

MEMO FOR THE AGENDA OF THE 
OCTOBER 2, 2014 MEETING OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
VICKI EVANS, ACCOUNTING MANAGER ~(() 

THROUGH: MELISSA CARDINALI, ASSISTANT COUNTY MANAGER 
SEPTEMBER23, 2014 DATE: 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT- AS OF 6/30/14 (13TH PERIOD) 

Presenter( s): Vicki Evans, Accounting Manager 

Estimate of Committee Time Needed: 5 Minutes 

BACKGROUND 

The financial report is included as of June 30, 2014 (13th Period). Highlights include: 
• Revenues 

o Sales taxes: All 12 months of sales tax have been received and are reflected in the 
report. FY14 total collections are slightly higher than the final FY13 total 
collections. 

• Expenditures 
o Expenditures for all departments remain in line with previous years and show no 

significant variances. 

RECOMMENDATION/PROPOSED ACTION 

No action needed - for information purposes only. 

Celebrating Our Past . . . Embracing Our Future 

EASTOVER - FALCON - FAYETTEVILLE - GODWIN - HOPE MILLS - LINDEN - SPRING LAKE - STEDMAN - WADE 



GENERAL FUND 

Real, Personal, Public - Current 
Motor Velicles - Current 
Motor Vehicle -Tax & Ta~ 
Prior Years & Other 

ABC Store Profit 

Total 

Fay Sales Tax Equalization-Ori~inal 
Fay Sales Tax Equalizalion 
Wade Sales Tax Equalization 
Eastover Sales Tax Equalization 
Stedman Sales Tax Equalization 
Sprin~ Lake Sales Tax Equalization 
Godwin Sales Tax Equalization 
Other 

Health 
Mental Health Consolidation 
Social Services 
Librarv 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other 

Re~ister of Deeds 
lnspeclions 
Other 

Mental Health 
Health Department 

Mental Heallh Clinic 
Library Fees 
Sheriff Fees 
Social Services Fees 
Other 

Income 
CFVMC 
Other 

Transfers 
Installment /Purchase Revenue 
Proceeds General Lon~term Debt 
Fund Balance - Former Heallh 
Fund Balance - Communications 

Total 

Fund Balance Maintenance/Renovations 
Fund Balance - Health 
Fund Balance - Special 
Fund Balance- Mental Health Transfer 
Fund Balance -Economic Incentives 
Fund Balance -Water & Sewer 
Fund Balance Approprialed 

Total 

Total General Fund 

0 
0 

4,916,667 
0 

15,280, 101 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

2,545,106 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

CUMBERLAND COUNTY REVENUE SUMMARY 

107,425 
0 

7,485,772 
0 

15,280,101 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

7,720,021 
0 

15,280,102 
0 
0 

301,311 
768,490 

2,422,378 
3,326,808 

672,774 
451,200 

349 
0 
0 

644,939 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 43,600 0 
(71 ,744) (71,744) 0 0.00% 
(95,824) 47,902 79,033 60.61% 
484,324 8,834,641 8,850,272 99.82% 

0 3, 198,130 3,198,130 100.00% 
0 0 0 0.00% 
0 0 0 0.00% 
0 0 1,203,825 0.00% 
0 0 175,648 0.00% 
0 0 634,645 0.00% 
0 
0 
0 
0 

S:\Monthly Revenue\Revenue FY2014\Revenue FY2014 June-13th Period as of 9-18-14 



GENERAL FUND 

General Administration 

Buildings & Grounds 

General Government 
Debt Service 
General Government Other 
Total General Government 

Law Enforcement 
Sheriff 
Jail 

Total Law Enforcement 

Public Safety 

Health 
Mental Health Clinic 
Health All Other 

Total Health Department 

Mental Health 
Mental Health Dept (LME) 
MCO 
Mental Health Other (County) 

Social Services 
Social Services 
Other DSS Programs 

Total Social Services 

Human Services 
Child Support Enforcement 
Other HS Programs 

Total Human Services 

Library 
Library 
Library Other 

Total Library 

Culture & Recreation 

Economic Development 

Subtotal 

Education 
County School Current Exp 

Goodyear Incentive 
Sales Tax Equalization 

FTCC Current Expense 
FTCC PEG 
FTCC Capital Outlay 

Total Education 

Total General Fund 

15,033,704 1,042,101 

6,056,615 427,907 

9,151,840 (1 ,527,913) 

242,231 

75,319 

21 ,993 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 0 

GENERAL FUND SUMMARY OF OBLIGATIONS 

16,318,036 

6,559,841 

7,645,920 

18,094,899 

6,951 ,770 

9,675,389 

10,805,937 
703.101 

11,509,038 

565,025 

13,581 ,(88 

5,232,661 

10,731 ,709 
1,732,465 
1,518,892 

1,422,816 

482,660 

46,018 
432,627 

75,267 

271 ,755 

101,661 

42,687 
16,583 
21 ,348 

0 

15,276,359 

5,816,982 

10,820,414 
2,181 ,675 
1,61 5,507 

16,727,341 

6,294,995 

12,059,495 
2,282,691 
1,666,182 

91.33% 

92.41% 

94.15% 
98.34% 
94.48% 

S:\Monthly Revenue\Revenue FY2014\Revenue FY201 4 June-13th Period as of 9-18-14 


	Finance Committee Agenda 10-2-14
	Item 1. Approval of Minutes - September 4, 2014 
	Item 2. Consideration of Fort Bragg Regional Alliance Funding Request
	Item 3. Consideration of Finance, Human Resources and Benefits Software Contract
	Item 4. Consideration of Amendment to Annual Audit Contract 
	Item 4. Monthly Financial Report



